

ASHLEY R. DIDONNA, CRNA

Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist (CRNA) & Medical Expert Consultant Board Certified

Massachusetts Licensed

Deerfield, Massachusetts 01342 413-210-2783 ashleyrdidonna@gmail.com

Nurse Anesthesiologist providing consultative reviews, research briefs, custom curated educational briefs, and merit screening. Review of records, verbal consultation, written opinion, deposition and trial testimony.

BIO

Holds a decade career administering anesthesia with an untarnished work history and licensure. Routinely requested and trusted to provide anesthesia for colleagues and their families (surgeons, nurses, surgical technologists, and CRNAs). Humbly trustworthy with the capacity to positively harness engagement effectively across settings. Board certified by the NBCRNA with a master's degree. Utilizes her full scope of practice. Critical care nursing foundation. Continuing education stringently maintained. Anesthesia career expansion into public health, institutional wellness, law consultation.

EDUCATION

Hartford Anesthesia Associates Nurse Anesthesia Program, Hartford Hospital, Hartford, CT Central Connecticut State University

Masters in Biology: Anesthesia, October 31, 2014

Lienhard School of Nursing, Pace University New York, NY Bachelors in Nursing, September 2007

New York Medical College School of Public Health, Valhalla, NY Graduate work in Public Health September 2005-May 2006

Manhattanville College, Purchase, NY Bachelors of Biology & Social Justice with *Honors*, May 2005

EXPERIENCE

Springfield Anesthesia Services

Baystate Medical Center 759 Chestnut Street, Springfield, MA 01199; 413-795-0754 Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist, CRNA

- Teaching, preceptor, mentor
- Level I Trauma center anesthesia care
- EMS and paramedic teaching
- General, ambulatory, ortho, GYN, endoscopy, L&D, remote site, trauma, pediatric

Public Health Nurse- COVID Pandemic - City of Northampton

210 Main Street, Northampton, MA 01060; 413-587-4900

- COVID-19 Emergency Pandemic Health Strategy
- Chart review and ongoing assessment
- Strategy planning and execution
- Individual and community assessment and planning
- Individual and community care management

05/2015- current

2020



ASHLEY R. DIDONNA, CRNA

Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist (CRNA) & Medical Expert Consultant **Board Certified** Massachusetts Licensed

230 Stillwater Road Deerfield, MA 01342 413-210-2783 ashleyrdidonna@gmail.com

Integrated Anesthesia Associates
99 East River Drive, 5th Floor, East Hartford, CT 06108; 860-972-2117

Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist, CRNA

- Teaching and preceptor
- Organ procurement
- General, ambulatory, cardiac, vascular, thoracic, endoscopy, L & D, ENT, ortho, robotic, remote site, trauma, pediatric

Hartford Anesthesia Associates Nurse Anesthesia Program at Hartford Hospital

05/2012-10/2014

10/2014-02/2015

99 East River Drive, 5th Floor, East Hartford, CT 06108; 860-904- 0320

Student Registered Nurse Anesthetist, SRNA

- General, ambulatory, trauma, ortho, neuro, cardio/thoracic, ENT, GYN, L &D, pedi, endoscopy, remote site
- Regional & advanced pain services

Hartford Hospital

12/2009-01/2013

80 Seymour Street, Hartford, CT 06102; (860)-545-5000

Neuro/Trauma Intensive Care- RN

- Chair of Clinical Practice Committee- bringing the research/evidence based practice to ICU bedside
- Primary care of critically ill patient with trauma, neuro, organ donation procurement, end of life care needs
- **Teaching and Preceptorship**

Holyoke Medical Center

10/2007-12/2009

575 Beech Street Holyoke, MA, 01040; (413)-534-2547

Intensive Care Unit- RN

Primary care of critically ill patient

CURRENT CERTIFICATIONS

- Basic Life Support, BLS
- Acute Cardiac Life Support, ACLS

ADDITIONAL TRAININGS

- Pediatric advanced life support, PALS
- Trauma response, TNCC
- Critical care nursing, CCRN

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

- Co-chair of Clinical Practice Committee, Neuro-Trauma Intensive Care Unit, Hartford Hospital
- Vice President of Tri-Beta National Biological Honor Society
- Camp Amerikids- mentor of youth affected by HIV/AIDS